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P ROC E ED I N G S 

--000-­

(Pledge of Allegiance) 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Thank you. Let me 

note that there are a few changes in the agenda~ Item 

1 is off the agenda. Item 2 is off the agenda~ and 

Item 6 is off the agenda. We will start with Item 

Number 3. Okay, before we s tart wi th Item 3, 

Commissioner Commons has a comment. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Mr. Chairman, rather 

than to bring this forth to the Commission for 
i
 
I


discussion today, I passed out a draft order poncerning 

where we may want to look at different ways of 

addressing the peak load problem and concerning central 

air conditioners. And it addresses a number of measure 

that this Commission may want to look at ranging from 

peak wattage control to zoning control, incentives for 

reduced wattage. The Committee is not ready to bring 

this forth to the Commission for discussion today for 

two or three reasons~ First, we're not sure that we 

have the resources with~n--allocated within this work 

plan to be able to accomplish what we're suggested. 

Second is, I thirik its requires further discussion at 

the Committee level and among other Commissioners 

before we bring it forth to the Commission for 
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discu~sion. ·So~ what I" wanted 

out to the other Commi ss i oners 

to, do was to pass 

to revi ew . The 

this 

3 

4 

Committee would like your comments; and then, based 

those comments, we'll make a decision as to whether 

on 

we 

5 

6 

1 

should bring it back and forth to the Commission. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMANIMBRECHT: Fine. Thank you. I 

8 

9 

apologize for my tardiness. I had a few calls 

The first item before us the Commission's 

to make. 

10 

11 

consideration. Actually, first item on the program 

agenda is consideration of possible document changes to 

o 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

11 

the current Petroleum Industry Information Reporting 

Act regulations. These changes will conform to the 

Commission regulations to the requirements of Senate 

Bill 1763, an act of J~st year, signed by the Governor 

in September of 1984~ Mr~ Ward. 

MR. WARD: Thank you Mr. Chairman~ I 

18 

19 

20 

believe these changes have been available to the 

Commission for some time. And, John Rozsa and Gary 

Bateman of the General CounselJs Office are available 

21 

22 

to answer any questions you have. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Mr. Rozsa. 

23 

24 

25 

these 

which 

MR. ROZSA: Mr. Chairman, as you pointed out, 

changes are the result of State Senate Bill 1763 

was signed by the Governor in September. Apart 

o 
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o 1 from ext~nding PIIRA for five years, we also made five 

2 changes in PIIRA. The effect 6f these changes is to 

3 improve the quality of the information collected under 

4 PIIRA. These changes were negotiated with industry 

representatives over a period of six months and, I'd 

6 
j

like to-take this time to acknowledge the extensive 

7 cooperation and forthrightness that the industry has 

8 displayed in helping to negotiate these things and in 

9 making PIIRA a success over the period that it's been 

operating. The proposed regulations that are here are 

11 virtual translations from the statutes. We've just 

12 completed a 45-day public comment period. And, during 

13 this time, we solicited comments both with a written 

o 14 notice and also directly from the affected respondent. 

We received comments from three parties--one, the 

16 Department of Oil and Gas that suggested changes in the 

17 designated fields for TUR recovery. These suggestions 

18 were accepted and noticed on December 19, 1984. 

19 Yesterday we received comments from Shell and from 

Chevron. There is a representative from Chevron here 

21 who would be willing to discussthose~ The Shell 

22 comments -­ do you want to take up comments later on? 

23 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Let me understand that 

24 you .... Are you saying that the Chevron comments in 

the letter arenot.~ .. 
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MR. ROZSA: I beg your pardon. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Tho~e have been 

incorporated or not? 

MR. ROZSA: The Chevron comments hav~ not 

been adopted. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Have not been? 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: If I may comment, Mr. 

Chairman, since the Committee has been dealing with 

this. We receive the two comments--one from Chevron 

and Shell yesterday. The comments from the Division of 

Oil and Gas, previously mentioned, were incorporated 

and changes. I certainly don't want to speak for 

Chevron; I believe there is a representative here. 

But,the information that I've had, up to now~ is that 

we -~-p~evious regulations and, therefore, the current 

form of the regulations do not make specific reference 

to California refineries; although that has been the 

intent and that has~ infact~ been what has been 

submitted in the past by the refineries~ It's my 

understanding that it's a rather minor issue with 

respect to, really, whether we include that or not. 

But, it becomes a possibly larger issue with respect to 

the OAL ~equirements. Given the regulatory burdens 

that we would have to go through to make these changes, 

it's my understanding that it's a minor thing that, 

PAPERWORKS 
1330 Broadway. Suite 809 

Oakland, California 94612 
415/763-9164 



5

10

15

20

25

I o 1
 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

o
 

5
 

really,· if it's not broke,· it's not fix it. But, 

understand that there ~ill be no great problem with 

Chevron if it were in fact --'if the regulations were 

left as the way they've been for the past five or six 

years. But, I don't know whether you have a card for 

the Chevron rep, whether he wishes to speak or not. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I do not. But, in the 

event~:~as the representative of Chevron, would you 

care to tes ti fy, si r? 
) 

Mr. Davies: I agree with Mr. Gandara' 

concerning the minor technical point that there was one 

reference .... 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Excuse rna. Could you 

pl~ase come forward and identify yourself for the 

record. 

JIM DAVIES: My name is Jim Davies from 

Chevron U.S.A. The comments that I sent in to the 

Commission were minor, more of a clarifying nature. 

There was a reference to California only and, one of 

the new changes for the recording of the 7082A. I 

thought that if this was something that could be done 

with no great problem, that it might make it a little 
, 

clearer in the regulations to have that reference 

there. But, as I understand, it would require a 

certain amount of .... 
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: A fairly involved 

process. 

MR. DAVIES: Yeah. ' 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: And, so, let me say 

the intent is the same at the California refineries~ 

That's who's been collecting~ That's who will continue 

to Collect and m~ybe when we go for in 19 ... that would 

. be in what 1989? We'll keep your comment on file and 

and just add it. It's not a big thing one way or the 

other. But, it simply~ if you would defer, at least, 

to our requirements that we have to meet, it would 

certainly save us time and renoticing'and a lot of 

paperwork if we just left it the way is was. 

MR~ DAVIES: I'll defer until then. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Thank you very much 

Mr. Davies~ Let me give some comments with respect to 

the other comments that we got from Shell. The Shell 

comments basically indicated, again, as Mr. Rozsa 

indicated in his opening remarks kind ofa brief 

appreciation for the process that we went through and, 

that some were very supportive to our return to Pad 

Five Basis for reports. And~,they specifically had 

comments in three areas. One, they wish the 

clarification of the effective date Of the new 

requirement. The effective date of new requirement is 
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specifically laid in the statute and we called the 

Shell representative and pointed this out to her. That 

was--by Shell representati ve ,:" I mean the author of the 

letter. And, Mpon pointing out that the statute has 

that clarification, they withdrew that particular 

comment~ The second comment was, again, the same 

comment we just discussed with Mr. Davies~ And then~ 

the third comment was a concern over whether the 

effective date of the statute could b~ met February 15 

of '85~ And~ they were recommending a period of sixty 

to ninety days after adoption for the first report. I 

think that 1 s a r~asonable request. However~ ~gain, 

rather than to undertake these changes through OAL, the 

OAL notice and so forth and all that that requires, 

what I propose with the Commission's concurrence is 

that to simply issue a Commi ttee order indicating a 

Commission acceptance of a later filing date or a delay 

in the filing date for that. That would be fine. I 

believe that the staff would appreciate getting this 

data and one month's delay would clearly not be a 

problem one way or the other. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHt: Okay. Fine. I would 

like simply second the comments may by Mr. Rozsa 

relative to the very real experience and cooperation by 

the major petroleum companies in California and the 
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. Commission over the last· year as the extension of the 

PIIRA Act as a consideration in the legislative 

process. I think that it is noteworthy that when PIIRA 

was originally passed in 1980, observed from a 

different vantage point, at that time, there was, to say 

the least, widespread and concerted opposition from 

many elements of the industry. I think it's an 
) 

illustration of both how our staff has conducted itself 

in terms of the operation of the Act and the 

recognition of the power companies that the information 

that has been generated has been of use, not only to us 

and the people of the State, but also, to them as well. 

And, the fact that with the passage of the extension 

of the Act, all major petroleum companies were in 

support of the change. There is further illustration, 

as well, that this Commission and its staff is fully 

capable of maintaining the proprietary nature of the 

information as submitted; and I note that for 

representatives of other industries who have similar 

dealings with the Commission. Because, I think it's an 

important point of precedence to remember. And, I 

would like to say that I hope in the future, the level 

of cooperation exhibited on this issue is something we 

can emulate in our dealings and with other elements of 

the business community in the future~ With that said, 

PAPERWORKS 
1330 Broadway. Suite 809 

Oakland, California 94612 
415/763-9164 



5

10

15

20

25

o 1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

o 14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

o
 

9 

Commissioner Gandara, are you prepared to offer a 

motion? 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Nods -- Yes. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: , Moved by Commissioner 

Gandara. Seconded by Commissioner Schweickart that the 

regulations as presented be adopted to conform to the 

regul~tions. Is·there anyone else who wi~hes to be 

heard on this matter? Fine. Is there objection to 

unanimous roll call? Okay. Ayesl 5; Nos: None. The 

motion's carried. 

The next item to come before us is Commission 

ratification of the December 19, 1984 "decision to 

accept the Application for Certification for the 

Sycam?re Cogeneration Project. Mr. Ward. 

MR. WARD: Yes. As you recall, there was 

mechanical consideration t~~ iimply, reaffirm the 

Commission's decision of December 19. Scott Matthews 

can go back over the reason for the necessity that this 

be agendized once again. 

MR. MATTHEWS: As you recall, when we were 

before you on the 19th, the ten-day noticing 

requirement had not been met and only a nine-day notice 

was met. On the 19th, you made a decision to 

preliminary accept the docket based upon our 

recommendation that the AFC contained sufficient 

PAPERWORKS 
1330 Broadway. Suite 809 

Oakland, California 94612 
415/763-9164 



5

10

15

20

25

o 1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

o 14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

o
 

10 

information t6 subst~ntially comply with the 

regulation. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: 'Any questions? Fine. 

I'll move that we ratify the action of December 19, 

1984~ Does anyone else wish to be heard on this 

matter? You're objecting my ratification? 

(LAUGHTER) 

MR~ GARDNER: No, sir. I do have procedural 

question, perhaps, following the vote. I'm curious 

. about when the regulatory clock starts -- whether it's 

today or your previous tentative. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT:I can state that for you 

very clearly. Itstarts today. 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: It was stated very 

. clearly. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I'm sorry. What is the 

problem, Mr. Chandley? 

MR~ CHANDLEY: I think that's an easy way 

out. But, it's subject to challenge, I think~ either 

way. We have a situation where we can be caught coming 

or going. In fact, on the 19th of December, you agreed 

to a process by which you would indicate your accept­

ance of the document at that time and then bring it 

back for further ratification at this meeting in order 

to take care of any problems having to do with the 
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adequacy of the notice. But acceptance actually 

occurred on that day. And; according to the statute, 

the clock is enti tled to run~' At this time, the clock 

has run from the date of acceptance. Now, as I 

understood it -- I was present -- but, I understood 

that your action at that time, you indicated that you 

would have a ~lock again on that date. Is that 

correct? 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That is correct. 

MR. CHANDLEY: ... on December 19th? We, 

therefore, prepared an order to that affect. That's 

been my understanding. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: .Mr. Gandara and I, r 

guess, spoke out of a similar failure in memory on that 

point •. r don't recall that; let me inquire of the 

applicants. How strongly do you feel about the two 

weeks in question? 

MR. GARDNER: It's not so much a matter of 

the two weeks. Although, obviously, we would like to 

have the project certified as rapidly as is possible. 

I think where it does playa potentially significant 

role for the Commission is that your regulations 

require the Committee to hold an informational hearing 

within 45 days of acceptance of the application~ And, 

my understanding is that there is potentially some 
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difficulty in identifying Committee membership today. 

So, it might put some pressure on you to take an action 

3 on appointing a committee and~noticing the 

4 informational hearing if~ in fact, the clock is running 

since December 19 ~ 

6 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I believe I have the 

7 authority to sign an order to notice the informational 

8 hearing ~ 

9 

11 

MR. GARDNER: I don't question that at all. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Absent the appointment of 

the Committee themselves. 

12 MR. GARDNER: Then, certainly then the 

o 
13 

14 

Commission, I think, could appoint the new commissioner 

whoever that may be -­ as presiding member and focus 

on a second Committee member today. A second committee 

16 

17 

member could, then, chair that informational hearing. 

Then, there would be no subsequent hearings for some 

18 time; because we'd be in the data request stage of the 

19 process. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I don't believe that 

21 

22 

there's a problem with that, frankly. 

MR. GARDNER: Okay~ The only reason I raised 

23 

24 

the point was you do have a time constraint of holding 

that first hearing within 45 days of the date of 

acceptance. The applicant will go with go with either 

o 
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date. I agree with Mr. Chandley that, to somS extent, 

you are caught--no matter what you .... 

·CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT:The applicant will agree 

with either date. That seems to me that .... 

MR. CHANDLEY: In that case, my preference 

would be to set it today. Because, I think it causes 

the fewest problems. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Certainly~ Because, in 

essence, the applicant~ then is waiving any future 

objections to using today as a starting date. 

MR. CHANDLEY: Alright. We will amend the 

order as appropriate. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Fine. And that also 

ensures we don't have trouble with the 45-day issue? 

MR~CHANDLEY: Right. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Thank you very much, Mr. 

Gardner. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: There's really an 

olive branch out there, isn't there? 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Huh? 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Really olive branches 

allover the place. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That's right. You have 

to give the speaker credit for the total opportunity of 

the ear. I certainly am sensitive to that. We've got 
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o 1 a motion to ratify. Is there objection to unanimous 

2 roll call. Hearing none -­ aye's: five; no's: none. 

3 The ratification is approved and the application has 

4 been accepted as of today, January 9~ 1985. 

5 'Commissioner Commons. 

6 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Did you have a second 

7 on that? 

8 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Yes, Commissioner 

9 Gandara. I tern 5 will be. put over to the next business 

10 meeting.· That's the consideration and designation of a 

11 Commission Committee. We will have some additional 

12 discussions and also any decision of the Governor as to 

13 the new appointment to the Commission and those 

14 considerations in making a recommendation at our next 

15 business meeting. 

16 COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Are you telling me 

17 something? 

18 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think it's something 

19 you know. But •... The next item before us is Item 7, 

20 which is a contract for $150,000 with Stone and Webster 

21 Management Consultants to develop a transmission system 

22 evaluation process which will enable the Energy 

23 Commission to evaluate the California transmission 

24 system adequacy to support the utilities' long-range 

25 supply planning. In addition, this project will 

o 

;0 
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evaluate the in-state transmission bulk and area 

transmission systems to adequately accommodate the' 

development of three alternative energy resource areas. 

Mr ~Ward ~ 

MR. WARD: As you'll recall, this item was 

be~ore the Commission~ I believe the December 19 

hearing date as well. There were some concerns 

expressed about some of the issues that were going to 

be looked by Stone and Webster, during the course of 

this contract. Those issues have now been clarified; 

and, I understand that there is general agreement 

between the Commissioners that had originally been 

concerned and the staff, as well. If you have any 

questions or would like an outline of the proposed 

contract, Bill Durkee from the Siting a~d Environmental 

Division is available to do that. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Are there Commission 

questions for Mr. Durkee? Mr. Ward, at least from my 

perspective, accurately stated the situation. Heari~g 

none. Is there any member of the public who wishes to 

testify on this matter? I believe -- at least I hope 

that some of the concerns that have been expressed 

to me over the course of the last several months by 

various parties have been resolved as a result of 

refinement of work responsibilities in this contract. 
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COMMISSIONER GANDARA: ~"ll move it. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT:I h~ar a motion to move 

by Commissioner Gandara, seconded by myself~ Is there 

objection to unanimous roll call? 

CO~MISSIONER SCHWEICKART: I'd like to ... Mr. 

Chairman~ I'd like to abstain. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alright. Aye's: four. 

No's: none. One abstention. The motion is carried. 

The contract is. approved. The next item before us is a 

contract for $10~OOO, with the United States Bureau of 

Land Management to study alternative routes for the 

Geothermal Public Power Line in order to avoid 

potential adverse effects on the endangered bald eagle. 

You may speak to that, as Presiding Member, briefly. 
. . 

In essense, we have a very sensitive area throughout 

much of the planning region for the geothermal public 

power line from an environmental perspective. One of 

the interesti~g side issues of the case is the fact 

that the proposed routes encompass substantial 'portions 

of purported nesting and breeding areas for our 

nation's symbol, the bald eagle. And, as a 

consequence, we have endeavored to work with the Bureau 

of Land Management to evaluate some of the conclusions 

as to the likelihood of the route impacting the eagle 

or having a negative impact, I should say, upon the 
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17 o 1 anticipated life expectancy. Mr. Ward,do you have 

2 anything to add? I think it's pretty straightforward: 

3 MR. WARD: Yes, Mr. ~Chairman: I think that 

4 appr6priately outlines the issue and it's also my 

5 understanding that this is an addendum to an existing 

6 study. So, we're actually--my sense is--receiving 

7 additional benefit over and above, simply, the cost to 

8 the Energy Commission as voting the contract to BLM. 

9 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. I will move the 

10 contract. Seconded by Commissioner Gandara. Are 

11 there're any questions or anyone who wish to testify on 

12 this matter? Is there objection to unanimous roll 

13 call? Hearing none -­ aye's: five; no's: none. The 

o 14 contract is approved. We have three items on the 

15 Consent Calendar, today: a no-cost time extension and 

16 amendment to the contract with Lawrence Berkeley 

17 Laboratory for the--to extend the term of the agreement 

18 and modify the due dates of dellverables, and that is, 

19 obviously, the contract relative to evaluation of 

2~ petroleum violation escrow account funding expenditure 

21 proposed. The second item on the Consent Calendar is 

22 Commission approval of a Memorandum of Unders tandi ng 

23 with the Department of Consumer Affairs for the 

24 transfer of three contracts supporting the Insulation 

25 Quality Standards: And this, of course, relates to 

o 
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o 1 Assembly Bill 3497; which was also an act of last year 

2 or actually decided last year, but enacted the 

3 beginning of this year. The third item is ratification 

4 of the decision made at the December 12th business 

meeting to award $74;800 in Federal Solar Energy and 

6 Energy Conservation Bank funds at the two identified 

7 projects. I will move the Consent Calendar. 

8 Commissioner Gandara, I assume, will second it. Does 

9 anyone wish to address any of the items? Commissioner 

Commons. 

11 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Yes. I'd like to have 

12 the LBL item separated. 

13 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Can you give me some 

o 14 indication as to why. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, two or three 

16 reasons. First of all, I believe when this item 

17 originally came before as a sole source contract, the 

18 only reason it was made a sole source was of the 

19 urgency of time. And, we do not have the ability to 

have the contract delayed and we had to go out to an 

21 RFP. And, my understanding is that this would be a 

22 second extension. And so, I would want a clarification 

23 as to why we would be having an extension on something 

24 that the only reason we didn't go out to an RFP was 

o
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o 1 that we did not have a fund. The second thing is, I'm 

2 asking that on the agenda .. ~ . 

3 CHAIRMANIMBRECHT: ~Before we take on, let's 

4 just do this. I'm going to withdraw my motion. I'm 

going to remake it. And without objection, I'~l remake 

6 the motion to approve the other two items on the 

7 Consent Calendar--Items Band C. Seconded by 

8 Commissioner Gandara. Does anyone wish to be heard on 

9 Items B or C--the Memorandum of Understanding with 

Consumer Affairs and Ratification of the Solar Energy 

11 and Energy Conservation Bank fund approvals. Is there 

12 objection to unanimous roll call? Hearing none 

13 -­ aye's: five; no's: none~ Those two items are 

o 14 approved. Now, in order to put the extension before 

us, I.move that as a separate motion. Seconded by 

16 Commissioner Gandara, I again, assume that we approve 

17 the no-cost time extension. That motion is now 

18 properly before us. Commissioner Common. 

19 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I want to have an 

understanding as to why that has occurred. The second 

21 item concerning it is, I understand now, that the 

22 Budget Commmittee has sent to LBL proposals that are to 

23 be considered and with dollar amounts. And, I'd like 

24 to ask that we--when this contract originally came 

forward, I stated at that time that after the r~view of 

o 
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20 

those ite~s, that"itwould be my ihtent to bring it 

back before the full Commission and I'd like to do so 

now. And, I'd like to have that item agendizedfor 

review at our next business meeting. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: You would like which item 

agendized? I'm sorry. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I believe the Budget 

Committee has made recommendations which have been 

forwarded to LBL on various proposals that aFe to be 

considered and the dollar amounts that are to be 

allocated ,to each of those. I would like, as I had 

stated originally when the contract was approved, that 

it would most likely be that I would ask that action be' 

ratified~ modified or otherwise adopted by this 

Commission~ And, I would like to have that placed on 

the agenda for hearing at our next business meeting. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: As I understand it, you 

only have objection to one action that was takeri, is 

that correct? 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, I think there 

were three items that I'm specifically concerned. One 

is the time of use, second is 'the incentives and third 

is the Santa Moni ca· program . Our offi ce has not 

reviewed each and every of the proposals that have been 

submitted. But, those are three that we have submitted 

PAPERWORKS 
1330 Broadway. Suite 809 

Oakland, California 94612 
415/163-9164 



5

10

15

20

25

o 1
 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

o 14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

o
 

21
 

tb the Budget"Committee and those are at least three 

that ~ ~ .. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT:I understand. I would 

just like to ~uggest that we--if you notify me before I 

send out or appr6ve the agenda, we'll--agendize those 
I 

particular items that you have concern about. I don't 

think there is any need to notice all the remainder of 

them. And, I understand that you do have concerns 

~bout those. As I have tried to indic~te to you, the 

only reason that, as you know, each of those items were 

approved and sent forward~ But, there was a difference 

in dollars attached to it than what you originally 

recommended. The rationale of the Budget Committee~ 

very ~imply, is that it is our view or certainly, my 

view--I'~l let Commissioner Gandara speak for himself­

-that it's unrealistic to expect that the legislature _ 

and the administration is likely to approve any single 

PBA funding proposal that, in essence, consumes 15% to 

30% of the ~otal funds. I simply cannot imagine a 

circumstance under which a case can be made in 

competition of all the other state agencies that an 

individual proposal from the Energy Commission would be 

allocated $30 million out of~ say, a $110 million 

settlement. And so, our decision was that, yes, those 

recommendations have merit. art. the question was 
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'2 funding reco~mendation for them: iWith the recognition, 

3 as w~ll, that in each instanbe, those are proposals 

4 that have--Ishould say with,the exception of the Santa 

Monica proposal--are items that while we all, I think, 

6 support conceptually, have not yet been actually 

7 applied in actual practi ce: 'And, the further 

8 conclusion was that it was likely that the Legislature 

9 and the Department of Finance would suggest that such 

proposal would be implemente~ on a partial basis and an 

11 evaluation be made as to their relative success and 

12 merits before substantial additional sums would be 

13 committed to. And, I have to say to in all candor, 

o 14 Commissioner Commons, I mean, that 1 s exactly what I 

would explain if you want to bontinue to go forward 

16 with an agendized discussion of this. I honestly don't 

17 understand the--where we're going to lead with that, 

18 other than a expenditure of time of the Commission. 

19 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well~ Mr: Chairman, 

have no objerition to your statement that we may want to 

21 limit the item as to agenda and you and I can discuss 

22 this privately. But, at least:, now I'd like the 

23 opportunity that we agendize it and we may reduce it 

24 after we have our discussion: 
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23 

CHAIRMANIMBRECHT~ I think the reasons for 
I 

the proposed/no-cost time extensifn are fairly 

succinctly outlined on the memorandum that was 

presented to us. -That was the reason you wanted this 

item separated. Do you .... 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well~ let me--I do 

have a few questions. My understanding is that 

-- well, let me ask it this way. Where is LBL and 

where is the process at this time? I understand .... 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT:It's nearly complete and 

we expect the final draft report to be presented to the 

Commission the first of February. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Is there not a 

Governor's task force that will be meeting at some time 

to make a review. The proces~, very simply, is ,this. 

The report is a document that will be made available 

both to the administration and to all members of the 

Legislature. I suspect that each recipient will find 

different uses for it and that we'll find different 

levels of comfort and distress as a result of the 

conclustions that are reached. The task force of the 

Department of Finance or the Governor's task forcer, as 

you refer to it, will, in essence, make recommendations 

as to ~xpenditures just as the Department of Finance 

compiles the budget for the Governor and make 
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recommendations to the Legislature when he presents his 

budget document to the Legi slature. In turn, the 
I 

Legislature, will~ I presume, ~use the report to 

evaluate the administation's recommendations and make 

additions or deletions to those recommendations just as 

is commonly the practice in a budget crIsis. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: When would that task 

force be meeting? 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I honestly do not know. 

I would suggest to you that the likelihood is that, 

pending notification of, monies will actually flow to 

California this spring; that it would meet some time 

prior to the March change letters that would be 

submitted by the Governor to the Legislature. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Alright, then, if this 

Commission wantedto~.~~ 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That task force is 

chaired by the Director of the Department of Finance. 

And, obviously, it meets at his call. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Alright. But then, 

now, the group has gone out and has held the public 

hearings--LBL--and has solicited additional proposals? 

MR. WALLACE: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: And, we have how many 

of those proposals were there? 
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MR. WALLACE: Approximatley 550. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Approximately 550? 

MR. WALLACE: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: And, this time 

extension is to assess those 550? 

MR~ WALLACE: The time extension is actually 
'­

more than just assessing the 550. It's a recogni tion 

of the fact that the amount of time originally 

envisioned in the overall process is still what we're 

asking for in the process. It is still what we're 

asking for in the contract. It's being revised because 

there was a delay in approval of the contract wi th LBL 

due to some interaction with the Department of Energy. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: My concern, Mr~ 

Chairman, is that apparently the fact that we did not 

have access time is actually the case--that we have to 

move forward. And, you're suggesting the task force 

going to be moving forward with or without the 

information. And, I do not believe it's this 

is 

Commission's fault that there was any delay in the 

contracting procedure. I would be concerned that 

the .... 

can 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: It certainly was 

tell you exactly what generated the delay. 

not. I 
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COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I think we're all 

aware of what the cause of t~e del~y. My concern is 

that if the task force may be 'moving or the Legislature 

or any body, the public input into this process may not 

be receiving fair or due consideration. And, if we're 

voting to delay and give LBL additional time, that we 

would, I think, be contributing to that. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, I honestly don't 

think that reflects the situation. Obviously, with 550 

proposals presented, considering the response to some 

of our hearings, that suggests to me that there- was 

very good dissemination. I might say 'that Mr. Perez 

certainly assisted in that and did a very good job in 

informing the public, to the best of my knowledge, as 

tothei~plications of this evaluation and, the 

importance of various groups submitting if they chose 

to participate and, ultimately, benefits of the funding 

allocations. My frank assessment is that the 

likelihood of when or date as to when the task force or 

the administration will meet vill be dictated almost 

exclusively by the question of when the dollars are 

actually freed-up to begin the flow in Washington. 

That remains an open issue at this juncture. It 

depends largely upon the actions of Congressman Dingel 

as I understand it and his response to DOEl s proposal 
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t6~· in essence, recapture PVA funds as a deficit 
II .. . 
I 

reductionme~hod, which I have already on behalf of the 
I 

administration, written to him and opposed those--that 

positidn of the Department of Energy. My expectation 

is,from a lot of consultation, including the 

Governor's representation in Washingtion, is it 1 s 

highly unlikely DOE's recommendations will be accepted 

by Congress. But, as to when Congress will take the 

necessary action to actually free the dollars is, 

obviously, anybody's best guess. We're hopeful that it 

will occur in time for this year's budget cycle. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well; my sole and only 

concern is that the process by which we went out to the 

public and have solicited the some 550 proposals, is 

that there not be deliberations within the State at all 

attributable to any delay that we would allow in a 

contract. And, that's my only consideration. And, I 

don't understand from your responses--and maybe what I 

should do is ask you, Don. What is the status of those 

550 and how is that affected by this delay? This 

contract, from what I could understand, was supposed to 

have been completed November 15th . 

MR. WALLACE: The original contract called 

for the conclusion as of December 31st with the fin~l 

product approximately November 15th. That's correct. 
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. That was a date,as I understand it, that was 

originally put· together because it would have provided 

an opportunity for the decisions of the task force to 

be included in the Governor's budget on January 10th . .. 
What we have now is an opportunity for the next window 

in the budget process that will be approximately March 

1st. And, due to the original delay of getting the 

contract approved, we shifted the timeframe for the 

evaluation on the State agencies' proposals as well as 

those from the general public, so that the same amount 

of work is being done -- well, actually it's been 

compressed a little bIt. We've had to take about two 

weeks out of the overall evaluation time. But, the 

evaluation is underway. LBL has taken an opportunity 

to revie~ the 550 proposals from the general public. 

They've made some recommendations on those that they 

feel are unique~ We're not covered under State agency 

proposal sand whi ch they feel shoul d be further 

evaluated which is what their charge under the 

contract. And, they are proceeding to prOVide full and 

thorough evaluation of all of the State agency and 

those public proposals. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: My question is, is 

this delay in the contract that's being proposed 

PAPERWORKS 
1330 Broadway, Suite 809 

Oakland, Cslifornia 94612 
415/763-9164 



5

10

15

20

25

1 

29
 o 1 would that cause that this information would not get 

\ 

2 into, mixed up in the process? 

3 . CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT:No. Absolutely not. 

4 Absolutely not~ The other thing is, Commissioner 

Commons, that occurred~ obviously~ is that no one 

6 anticipated a year and a half ago that DOE stimulated, 

7 principally, as I understand it by the Office of 

8 Management and Budget, would have taken a position 

9 -­ which they did -­ which was, in essence, to embargo 

the funds that are already collected from the oil 

11 companies. And that, frankly, generated the delay and _ 

12 disbursement to the States and is the issue that I just 

13 mentioned a moment ago that~ I think, is likely to be 

0 14 resolved in our favor and in the favor of other states. 

But, has not yet been resol ved and is in the hands of 

16 the Congress at this juncture. And, I am quite 

17 confident, though I have not expressly asked this 

18 question of Mr~ HUff~ the Director of Finance;but~ I 

19 am quite confident that there would be no intention of 

administration to. , convene a task force absent the 

21 results of this contract. 

22 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I guess, so long as 

23 neither the Legislature or task force ... 

24 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I can't imagine •..• 

o 
PAPERWORKS 

1330 Broadway. Suite 809 
Oakland, California 94612 

415/763-9164 



10 

Q 

30 

o COMMISSIONER COMMONS: ... convenes the 

meeting, I would have no objection to the extension. 

My only consideration here is~.·.. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, we can't control. 

I mean .... 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Sure. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: The task force, 

obviously, is not a public process any more than the 

budget assembly by the Governor is a pUblic process. 

So, there's nothing we can do in that context. The 

legislative consideration of what ultimately emanates 

from the Governor and the Department of Finance is a 

recommendation, obviously, of the full public 

consideration. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Alright. The other 

question I have is, what information is available to my 

17 office -­ now that we have this -­ is there a draft 

18 final report or what do we have? 

19 MR. WALLACE: We have nothing from LBL at 

20 this juncture and will not really have anything until 

21 the first of February, which is when we will have 

22 the .... It will be a preliminary draft and it's what 

23 we will disseminate to the task force and expect them 

24 to utilize to make their decisions in coming up with a 

25 Governor's program of expenditures for these funds. 
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COMMONS: That draft final 

2 report, though, will include the assessment of the 550? 

3 MR. WALLACE: That's correct. It will be 

4 pretty much a final document. The only thing is, it 

6 

7 

won't be polished. It will have all of the evaluation 

completed. It will. just be the final assembly and 

typing in a nice neat fashion that will need to be 

8 done. 

o 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Just for your 

information, Commissioner Gandara and I met, along with 

staff with the LBL people two weeks ago--three weeks 

ago, something of that nature--and reviewed work in 

progress. There are a couple of extremely thick 

notebooks that have detailed evaluations of all of the 

p~oposals--both those which were generated by other 

16 state agencies, our own, and those which came from the 

17 public process. Commis~ioner G~ndara and I, each, 

18 

19 

suggested fairly substantial changes in the formatting 

the presentation of the information to ensure that it 

is in a intelligible format for non-energy oriented 

21 

22 

people who 

decisions. 

will, ultimately, be making many of these 

And, also, that it was succinctly enough 

23 

24 

presented that it was going to be a useful document, 

both to the members of the Governor's task force, as 

well as members of the Legi~lature~ And, it is our 
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o 1 understanding that those suggested formatting changes ' 

2 will be incorporated in the February 1st draft. 

3 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Will all 

4 Commissioners' offices receive a copy of that. 

5 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Absolutely. 

6 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I guess the other 

7 thing that I would have to say is that there are 550 

8 proposals from these agencies. 

9 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Now, that's general 

10 public. 

11 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: General public. In 

12 terms of what I want to put on the ag~nda is a very 

13 narrow subset. It's only those proposals emanating 

o 14 from the Energy Commission which I think is appropriate 

.15 for us to look at. But, not that proposals from the 

16 general public, in terms of what the structure is, 

17 there's apparently a task force that has that job nor 

18 do I think it's appropriate for us to review other 

19 agenci es . 

20 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Just to reiteraterate. 

21 We approved each of the proposals that you submitted to 

22 go forward to LBL. We just didn't give them $30 

23 million apiece on the grounds that I stated earlier. 

24 It's highly unlikely, in my judgement, that the 

25 administration or the .... Can you imagine, 
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Commissioner Commons, what the response would be from 

other State agencies if the Energy Commission in 

control of this .contract; in essence, went forward with 

proposals that consumed all or the vast bulk of the 

dollars? 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, I think you 

increased one, Mr. Chairman, and decreased two. You 

increased one sUbstantially., Why don't we limit what 

we put on the agenda .... 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think the only one we 

increased was the incentives. That was at your 

request, and the result of all the appliance standards 

discussions we've had over the last six weeks. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, let's discuss it 

at the next meeting. Let's limit the agenda item, so 

we don't have these 550 -- just to those. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Is there objection to 

extension of the contract of the contract and the 

motion before us? Hearing none -- aye's: five; no's: 

none. The extension is approved. Are there any 

additions or corrections to the minutes? Hearing none 

-- approved as presented. Are there Policy Committee 

reports? Commissioner Crowley. 

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: The Legislative 

Committee has met to consider potential 1985 
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legislation~ There was one proposal that was 

sufficently developed to be taken up today and that 

will be discussed by Commissioner Gandara. The other 

items all fell into the categories of being premature, 

or could be resolved by regulation or administration 

action, or should be reviewed by the Policy Committee 

for consideration for a two-year bill. Thus, we 

referred all the items that were proposed to the 

appropriate Policy Committee and they will be dealt 

with at that level and in the modes that are 

appropriate. So, at this time, I would like to defer 

to Commissioner Gandara who will present his item. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Just let me clarify, 

Commi~sioner Crowley. My understanding was that was a 

Commi ttee proposal or, not? 

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: I understood it was 

your proposal. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Okay, fine. We'll 

present it as my proposal, then. I've proposed before 

the Legislative Policy Committee and I would do so 

before this Commission that we sponsor legislation that 

was supported by the Commission last year which gives 

the Energy Commission the authority to elect its own 

chair and vice-chair. Such legislation was introduced 

last year. The Commission supported and it was never 
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really taken up by the Chair of the Committee who 

introduced it~ (NAME INAUDIBLE), at the time .. I 

propose that the Commission introduce the very same 

bill--the very same wording. I don't see any reason to 

change it. It's very simple. And, that I would hope, 

as I said the last time around, that there be no 

imputation whatsoever that that would result in any 

changes here. 'Nor is it directed in any current, p~~t 

or future Chairs or anything like that. I just think 

it's a fine democratic procedure that we should 

undertake. The Commission should elect its own ~hair. 

If there's a second to my motion, I'll be glad to 

discuss it further. But, I think it has .important 

policy ramifications. But .• ~. 

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: I'd be glad to second 

the motion for discussion. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alright. The motion is 

properly before us. Commissioner Gandara, anything you 

want to add or.... I think we all ... 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Well, no, if anybody 

else has any comments, you know, then I would respond 

to those. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Commons. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I'm a little 

ambivalent on this one. Two years ago, I was opposed 
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to this and let me state the nature of my problem. I 

think it's very good for an organization to elect its 

own chair and vice-chair. I think an organization 

flows in a smoother sense. At the same time, by 

nature, for example, when you came on board, I believe 

you were the first appointee of the new Governor. And, 

I think an organization also flows smoother when its 

Chairman is representative of the Governor that's in 

place. I believe this Commission will have at the end 

of the Governor's first term, four or five members that 

would be appointed by him. He may not run for 

election; we may have a new governor up for re­

election. We may have a new governor in the process 

and then, we'd be back in the situation that we were 

before .. And~ that would be the downside. Clearly, the 

Commission would have the authority under this to 

elect, as the Chairman, the person that was appointed 

by a governor who might be a minority representative. 

If I were on the Commission at such a time, that would 

be my intent and I would hope that other Commissioners 

would feel the same .. In terms of the operation of the 

Commission, I think it does give the Commission, 

probably, on balance, more protection to have a chair 

that's responsible to the people that sit here because 

there is more responsiveness. And, I think it makes it 
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o 1 easier for all Commissioners to get along with each 

2 other. It happens in the case of you, Mr. Chairman, I 

3 think you've been particularly easy to get along with 

4 arid the process has been very fair. That doesn't mean 

that all chairmen in the future would have your own 

6 personal demeanor. Maybe your experience in the 

1 legislature has made that to be such. So, my tendency 

8 would be to support it. 

9 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Thank you for the 

comment. There are a few members of the Legisiature 

11 that I don't think have tempered their behavior at all. 

12 (LAUGHTER) 

13 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, I do have the 

o 14 caveat that I think that if we were to support this 

that the other concern is a real one. And, we should 

16 help that. Because, I think it's a real problem for 

11 this Commission to operate when there is not a Chairman 

18 that represents the Governor. I would actually--if I 

19 were to write the Legislation myself, is that you'd 

elect your own Chair, but the Chair would be someone 

21 that does represent the Governor. That would be my own 

22 personal preference. 

23 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: And, in essence, dictate 

24 the results of the election. I guess, if it were a 

circumstance where I was .... 
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COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Theoretically, this 

year I'd have a choice of two. Then, I'd have three 

and then four and then five. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I will state very simply 

as I've said last time -- I don't want to make a big 

thing of this. I understand the point very well. 

think that ultimately this is a prerogative and issue 

that is one that the Governor is going to personally 

decide. I don't feel at liberty to support something 

that compromises his prerogatives and powers as he 

understood them and enjoyed them when he took office. 

And so, therefore, I cannot support this proposal, 

. absent since, from the Governor, that he finds this to 

be an appropriate change .. Anyone else wish to address 

the issue? Commissioner Schweickart. 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: I think having 

been around for a while and sat through transition, my 

own way of viewing this is that the--fundamentally--the 

issue is that of what one sees a Commission as being. 

Does one see a so-called independent commission? That 

is, one composed of people who do not serve pleasure 

appointments, but rather, serve term appointments. As, 

in fact, an independent commission which reports to the 

Governor and Legislature, but is not--Iet me say, 

directly responsive to them in the same way that a 
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department would be. Or, does one see the commission 

more as representing or directly accountable to the 

current elected administration,as opposed to--or 

representing it, even--as opposed to be, in fact, 

independent? It's my own belief and it is my sense' of 

proper organizational design in these matters that the 

independent commission concept is what was intended in 

setting up the Energy Commission. And, I believe that 

that is appropriate in matters such as energy where you 

have fundamental issues which go well past, not only 

the term of anyone governor or anyone term of the 

governor, but even all of the legal t~rms available to 

the governor. Or, are we limited in California? 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Nods -- No. 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: We're limited to 

two? We don't have any limit on .... Okay, well 

someone could be elected beyond the horizon of the 

Energy Commission's twenty year forecast. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Earl Warren is an example 

of a free term, elected governor .... 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Well, let me say 

that it is likely that the issues that the Commission 

deals wi th and will be dealing wi,th go beyond the term 

of any administration which will make the appointments. 

So, I, myself, view the Commission as an independent 
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body appointed by whatever governor happens to be in 

power at the moment and confirmed by the Senate. And, 

I think that the elected chairmanship from within the 

body, then, more fatrly represents that independent 

Commission concept~ However, if one feels that there 

should be more direct political accountability to the 

current administation whatever that current 

administration may be then, I would suggest that 

that would shape the view the other way and that the 

chairman should be, in fact, designated. So, I think 

it's almost a political science question of what should 

a commission be. My own leaning, tho~gh, it, frankly, 

doesn't count here; and I will abstain from any vote on 

this. My own leaning is that it should be, in fact, 

toward the independent. I believe that is appropriate 

for long-range issues such as energy and especially 

facility siting. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Fine. There's one 

further thing I neglected to mention is that I think, 

to some extent, this issue -- I think you correctly 

stated the one and the contrast -- I think to some 

extent that the current Warren Alquist statute 

reflected legislature consideration of this issue at 

the time and an effort to try to balance those 

competing interests. And, since this issue was raised 
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o 1 last time around, I've had a chance to talk to a few 

2 long-time members of the Legislature who were 

3 participants at the time of the Warren Alquist Act 

4 passage. And, they have, in essence, suggested to me 

that that was the debate that occurred at that point in 

6 time. But, in any case, I'll leave it there. 

7 Commissioner Gandara, did you have anything you wanted 

8 to add? 

9 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Well, I wanted to 

respond to some of the comments that have been made by 

11 the -- I don't know if Commissioner Crowley wish to 

12 make any comments. 

13 COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Oh, all I was thinking 

o 14 as we -- as I listen to this is that you all have 

background in this. And, I'm looking at this afresh 

16 and I have to say that, from my point of view, this 

17 appears to me to be one of those things that isn't 

18 broken and I really don't, see a: great need to fix. 

19 Maybe that's just because of my limited background. 

But, I do believe that's how I feel about this. 

21 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: It appears that it is 

22 clear, then, how the Commission will vote on this. 

23 However, I still do wish'to articulate my point of 

24 philosophy--at least some responses to the issues that 

have been raised. I think. the issues to whether the 

o 
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Governor wishes to change it or not, I would say, let's 

have the bill--let's place the bill before him~ He, 

then, has a choice: He, then; has a choice as to 

whether he wishes to continue it that way or whether he 

wishes to place an arm's length relationship between 

himself and the Energy Commission. But, with respect 

to one of Commissioner Commons' comments, let me 

indicate that he did vote to support this proposal last 

time around. And, I do believe that it is a question 

of how one views the role of the Commission. And, 

simply because of that, let me indicate that in my 

view~ the appropriate role is one of an arm's length 

relationship. It is an independent Commission; the 
I 

Governor appoints his commissioners; and he takes .his 

chances. My feeling is that he is likely to choose 

someone that is in reasonable congruence with his or 

her views and that once confirmed by the Senate, that 

he takes his chances as to what the decisions are that 

that Commission will make. And, I do think that there 

is a terrible opportunity for a lot of confusion and, 

think, conflict of interest. Our current statute 

provides that the Chair and Vice-Chair are elected for 

two-year terms. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Designated for two-year 

terms. 
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o 1 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Deisgnated for two­

2 year terms. Correct. And, what that implies to me is 

3 that even at that, the Governo~ takes his chances with 

4 the Chair or Vice-Chair that he designates them for two 

years. And because it is a two-year term that Chair or 

6 Vice-Chair, then, take positions which are according to 

7 his own views, his own responsibilities different from 

8 those of the administration. Then, the Governor is 

9 stuck with that appointment for two years. And, he has 

an opportunity--after two years--to change that. So, 

11 to me, in the whole scheme of things, there is impliqit 

12 a statement of that kind of independence. I, for 

13 example, and do not wish to suggest that I would differ 

o 14 from the point of view indicated earlier, for example, 

the letter you indicated you ~rote to OMB Director, 

16 Stockman or to Secretary (NAME INAUDIBLE) with respect 

17 to the PVA resolution as to whether they ought to be 

18 directed toward reducing the deficit. I, for example, 

19 find that very, very troublesome from the point of view 

of a Commission that when you would say that on behalf 

21 of the administration. I don't believe that any 

22 Commissioner or any Chair of this Commission should be 

23 acting on behalf of the administration. I believe that 

24 should be an arm's length rel~tionship--very clear and 

very simple. There is a portion of our statute that 

o 
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says that, 'no Commissioner shall serve in any other 

public position or shall be appointed to any other 

public position.' What that tells me is that--and I 

believe it has been violated, not just in the current 

situation, but I believe in past situations as well­

-where the Chairman of the Energy Commission would be 

"the Governor's energy advisor". I think that is an 

inappropriate role for the Chair of the Commission to 

take. I believe it does not provide him with the kind of 

independence that should be serve the leadershi p of the 

Commission. It does seem to me, for example, that in the 

federal government, if the Chairman of·the NRC were to say 

that he acted on behalf of the admi'nistration that that 

-- of course, is a very di fferent statute and I accept 

that~~ but; I think that that more clearly points out the 

distinction between an independent Commission and one which 

is not. On the other hand, I would accept from the pol i ti cal 

science point of view,that if the desire is to have the 

head of an energy function represent the administration, 

then we ought to have an Energy Department. It ought to 

be one or the other, but not both. And, I believe that 

22 appointments that the Governor makes to many bodies, for 

23 example, like WEIB, many bodies to represent· him in the 

24 task force and s6 forth, ought to be from members of the 

executi ve branch, not the members of independent 

o
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commissions. I believe that very strongly. And, I do see 

it as a role of the Commission. It's not directed toward 

any chairman--past, present or future. I just happen to 

thi nk that it places the Commi ssi oner, the Chai r, the Vi ce-

Chair in a situation of a potential' conflict of interest. 

I don't think it's in accordance with, at least, part of 

the statute. And, I do think, at least in my own instance, 

I've acted that way when I was inadvertently appointed by 

the previous Governor to another position. When I became 

aware of that portion of the statute, I was made aware of 

it. I resigned from that position, simply because I fel.t 

that I wanted to be in accordance with'that portion of the 

statute. It does seem to me, how'ever, that gi ven the 

statement the Commissioners have made, there's no sense 

beating a dead horse. But, that the proposal is not to 

precl ude any opti ons . The proposal opens options,. It 

does not precl ude the Governor's mos t recent appo i ntee 

from being elected Chair. Each of the Commissioners can 

weigh and balance both the relationship they wish to have. 

They can I then, also balance the seni ori ty, the experi ence 

that the "Commissioners have I their si tting on the 

Commission. And, they can also balance the responsiveness 

that the i r el ected Chai rs or Vi ce-Chai rs shoul d have to 

the rest of the Commission. I think it simply is a situation 

of good government, good administration; and, I think it 
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appropriately points out that arm's length relationshtp 

that a Commission with major regulatory functions and 

siting and other areas really ought to have the entire 

scheme of things. And again, it does notpr~clude any 

options. What it does, it opens up options. To me, there 

is no danger in that. And, to place the issue in 

legislation, if the Governor doesn't wish to change it, 

he can veto it. If the Governor does wish to also change 

it, then he can simply sign it. But, I do think the 

Commission would be making a very important statement about 

how it would view itself--how it views the relationship 

it feels it ought to have within its own collegial body, 

how it views the relationship it ought to have wi th respect 

to an executive branch administration. And~ I would have 

fel t thesame way. Since I've been on the Commi ssi on, it 

has nothing to do with whatever administration happens to 

be currently~ And, I for one, would live with the situation 

where, for example, if the next election were to result in 

a change and there would, then, be four Commissioners of 

the current administration on the Commission. And, under 

my proposal, if they wi sh to do so, they could elect a 

Chair for two years of the composi tion of the present 

appointee. Now, to me, that's okay too. Because when 

that Chair goes to speak before the legislature--goes to 

speak before public bodies, he can legitimately claim that 
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o 1 he represents the Commission. I think that we have have 

2 problem here that, in fact--with all due respect, Mr. 

3 Chairman and to the previous Chair--that no Chair of this 

4 Commission has ever been able to go before the public and 

say he represents the Commission. If he is not elected 

6 by this body, he represents a decision made at some previous 

7 point in time by the Governor. And, I think that places 

8 him or her in a difficult situation as to what or who he 

9 represents. So, from my point of view, I think it's real 

important to clarify, at least, the desire to the 

11 Commmission to place him before the Governor's office.. 

12 And, if he wishes no change, that clearly will be what 

13 will occur. But, suffice to say, I would still--we do have 

o 14 a motion. I would still like to vote on it. And, I regret 

that the support we had for this proposal last year seems 

16 to have withered~ But, nonetheless, I would have thought 

17 that given that the likelihood is that it would have far 

18 less of a potential of a change, that it would have picked 

19 up support. But, in any riase; that's the way it is. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, I'm just going to say, 

21 again, respect all the things you've had to say. I think 

22 that from a textbook standpoint, many of your points are 

23 accurate. I think from a practical and real standpoint, 

24 however, I don't thi nk that they are reflecti ve of real i ty, 

in all honesty~ And, I think that would be true of any 

o 
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admini:stration in the context of the simple gi ve-and-take 
I
 

! 

that goes into how an organization is operated and the 

method, by which it receives it's life sustenance in the 
I
 

contex':t of dollars and allocations of funds--all those 

other considerations. The only other thing I would just 

note that, I think; needs to be sai d for the record is 
, 

that when you make a reference to conflict of interest, 
i
 

that is a, I think, well-defined from a legal standpoint 

term that carries with it implications--more than 
, 
I


implications. But, direct reference to conflict in terms 
I
 

of fin~hcial interests and I assume that you're not making 

any all,egation or suggestion that there is a legal conflict 
i


of interest in that context. But more, the context of the 
I
 
I
 

issue or management conflict. Commissioner Commons. 
I
 
I COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I think there are a few 

additional points I'd like to make on the issue. The first 

is thatiwe're a Commission that's been in transition. And, 
I
 

if we were to have elected Chai rman and, f or example, 1et' s ,
 
I
 

say, that we had elected to continue Commissioner 
I
 

Schweic~art as our Chairman, then in a month when we had 

three Commissioners from the current administration, we 
I
 

would h~ve not have done what we've been doing in the past 
I
 

two year,s -- which is been rolling through a transition. 
I
 

I think what would happen is we would have much more abrupt 
I
 

and major changes. One of the reasons are terms are 
I
 

I
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stagg~red is to have the changes occur so and not to have 

abrupt! policy changes, abrupt administrative changes, and 

to allbw for a trans i ti on ~ And, - in essence, we ha ya a new 

Execut~ve Director who was supported by you and by the 
I 

other 
I
Commissioners . We've' had a lot of transitional 

changes~ The Commission is not acting as abruptly as it 
'­

might Gnder the alternative proposal. Second is, we've 
I 

been a ,very successful Commi ssion the past year. We worked 
!- ­

reason~bly well together. We've, in the past six months, 

we've done a pretty good job. We certainly did an excellent 
I 

job at the Legislature and we also did an excellent job 
I

in terms of working with the Governo~ in getting those 

items ~hat we got through the Legislature signed. I think 

if w~ had not had a Chairman that had not been selected 
- I -­ I 

by G6v~rnor, I think that would occur with any governor. 

It wou~d -make it much more difficult during that period 

when wei didn't have such a Chairman to be successful. I 
! 

think it would create more problems. Also, I'm not sure 
I 

that it!' s heal thy for a Commission to have to choose a 

Chairman on a 3:2 vote, which sometimes can occur. And,
i 

at leas~, this way we know who our Chairman is and it's 
i 

maybe not our choice and there're some disadvantages of 
I-

that. _~ut, be that as it may. There could be, I think a 

stronge~ argument made that our Vi ce-Chai rman--who the 

Governor really doesn't know so well--tha t that person 
I 
I 
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could be selected by us. And, if there was a feeling on 

that, I would not object to that. I don't think I could 

support the Chairman portion. 
\

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Is there any such feeling? 

Okay. Does anyone else wish to be heard on thJs item? 

Alright. Would you please call the roll. 

(ROLL CALL BY SECRETARY GERVAIS) 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Aye's: one: No's: three. 

One abstention. The motion is defeated. Let me just say, 

Commis~ioner Gandara, that if this is any solice to you, 

I will make a personal pledge to you to raise this issue ancj 

I have not in all candor had a chance to raise it Jith the 

Governor or his Chief of Staff. But, I will raisJ if and 

solicit their viewpoint and I will try to fairly re~resent 
the contrasting perspective and, obviously, cont~ast us 

wi th the PUC or the presence es tabl ished. I thihk that 
. I 

the overall fabric of State government there are, I believe 

the PUC and the ALRB are the only two independe~t regs 
. \ 

that elect their mm chair. We and the State Water Resources 
II 

Control· Board both have designated Chairs and maybe a 

-- I'm trying to think of how workers' comp work. I
\ 

don't 

recall. In any case, there're examples of both. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Unemployment ins urance 

is appoi nted and I bel ieve workers' comp is also appdi nted. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: By the Governor? 
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alri ght, furthen Pol icy 

Committe Reports. I beli eve· -~ Mr. Chandley, General 

Counsel. I. believe -- I can report to you that I had a 

very i~teresting conversation with the Attorney General 

last e~ening: And, I believe we got our contract problems 

resolved. Mr. Chamberlain will be happy with the returns. 

Executive Director. 

MR. WARD: Yes, Mr. Chairman, two things I'd 

like to bring your attention to -- a memo from Ross Deter, 

Chief of Siting, with carbon copies to all Commissioners 

that as the siting application filing forecast is rather 

significant, it's just something I think we'd all be 

inter~sted in in terms of si ting workloads for the remainder 

of' 85: ! . 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Do we have that in our ... ? 

MR. WARD: Yes. It's a memo, dated January 8th. 

It's not in your binders. No, it is not. But, it has 

been rec'ei ved by all your off ices. Secondly, the Governor's 

budget, once public, we'll be providing a detailed 

breakdown of what was approved in the Commission's budget 

in the interim; because it is a confidential document, as 

you mentioned earlier with regard to the Governor's 

proposal. I'd be happy to make the Chief of Administrative 
, . 

Services available to each of you to go over some of the 
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thi ngs' that had been approved wi th the ca vea t tha t they 

should,not be discussed generally until the pUbli~ release 

of that document. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I might indicate, as well, 

that on a couple of items where we not successful pending 

further resolution of our fund status, that I have sent 

-- I think it's fair to say, a strongly worded letter to 

the Di~ector of Finance which is available for any of you 

to review, in essence, putting them on notice that we have 

every intention of pursuing some of those items in the 

March change process just as we did last year. I believe, 

frankly, this will be the last fiscal' year that we wiil 

be faced with any problems of that nature. 

MR. WARD: One final thing, Commissioner. 

have had numerous comments from the staff thanking the 

Commission and the Executive Office for the presentation 

at the Christmas party; and, it was enjoyed by many. And, 

those of you that couldn't attend should also be aware 

that there were many people that enjoyed it. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Mr. Chairman. If I may, 

under--etpparently, under Section 11 02B of the Commission's 

regulations, we are allowed to, by resolution, to set the 

time and place of the Commission's meeting. I wonder if, 

at this time, we might ask the Executive Director to 

agendize: such a resolution for the following meeting. And, 
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I woul d like to sugges t every other Wednes day. We're sort 

of aimed that way, now. And, the only one wi th which there 

is a problem would be the very final meeting of the year, 

which would be the 25th of December. So, we're all home-

free until then. 

CHAIRMAN .IMBRECHT: There's no confl i ct of 

holidays other than that? 

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Other than that, there 

isn't. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alri ght fine. Please add 

that to the agenda. 

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: But,' in any event, I'd 

Ii ke to bring that to the attention of the Executi ve 

Director, if I may . 

. , CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I have a s ta ternent on 

that topic. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Commons, yes. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: At the next Commission 

meeting, there's~ at 1:00, there's a matter that we've 

discussed in Executive Session that's going to be going 

before the Personnel Board at that time; and, if there's 

a way w~ could, either, have a late lunch or an extended 

1unch so· I coul d tes ti fy on tha t rna t ter, I woul d appreci ate 

that. 
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o 1 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: We'll certainly that--no 

2 questi?n. In fact, we'll try to hold the agenda down that 

3 day so, perhaps, we can get out ·in advance as is the case 

4 today~: Alright, is .there anyone from the pUblic who wishes 

to comment on any item before the Commission today? Mr. 

6 Perez ~ , 

1 MR. PEREZ: Thank you. To contri bute your effort 

8 to pare down the next agenda, I was wondering if you had 

9 an opportunity to consider the memo that I delivered to 

your office yesterday. 

11 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I have and I want to dIscuss 

12 it with you privately before taking any action on it. 

13 MR. PEREZ: Okay. 

o 14 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I saw it late yesterday 

af terno,on and was consumed with a few other 

16 respons'ibilities yesterday. I would like to take up an 

17 item that's not on our agenda, with the permission of the 

18 General, Counsel. I think that this can be accommodated. 

19 I have copies of a resolution which I'd like to offer to 

the Com~ission~ 

21 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Can we turn to the 

22 previous issue? 

23 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Sure. 

24 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: I was confused by what 

is going to be the intended resolution of that? Because, 

o 
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o 1 you said you're going to discuss it with Mr. Perez. Now, 

2 it seems to me~ then, that is the decision going to be 

·3 reached before we close the "required ten-day noticing
I 

4 period~ As I understand it now, Crockett is scheduled for 

the next business meeting. Right? 

6 MR. PEREZ: Crockett is~ I think, tentatively 

7 scheduled for January 23. The actual notice has not yet 

8 been distributed. 

9 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: So, I mean, I don't mind 

sort of deferring it for your discussion, Mr. Perez. But, 

11 it seems to me that not knowing what the disposition is 

12 that, then, it would be an issue. Because, if it's not 

13 noticed or continued to be noticed, it would be taken on 

o 14 and oft: and we have a lot of people who requested the 

heari ng:.. 

16 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I understand the 

17 implications with the general public. I'm certainly not 

18 going to compromise it in any sense. And, I have every 
I 

19 intention of resolving this matter, either, today or 

tomorro~ before the agenda goes out. But, I do think it's 

21 appropriate for me to discuss it with the Public Advisor. 
I 

22 I think ;the statute is very clear that I direct the Public 

23 Advisor,as the Chairman of the Commission and this is a 

24 matter that only came to my attention, as I said, late 

yesterday afternoon. And~ I, frankly, want an opportunity 

o 
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o	 1 to discuss it with him and understand his arguments, before 

2 I reach a decision. I've had .... 

3 MR. PEREZ: Excuse me, Vice-Chairman Gandara. 

4 I would certainly like to clarify that my willingn~ss to 

5 meet 'wi th the Chairman does not reflect that 

6 characteri za ti on of .the s ta tute you jus t referred to. That 

7 statute refers to authority to direct the Public Advisor 

8 accordi,ng to wis hes of the fUll Commi ssi on. My wi 11 i ngness 

9 to meet with you in order to discuss this item is based 

10 upon an, unstated assumption that you are already sensitive 

11 to the timings of ' issues related to getting a timely notice 

12 out for: a	 business meeting. If you choose to schedule the 
, 

13 item in,Crockett as requested by those residents. But, I 

o	 14 would want to clarify, on the record, my difference of 

15 opinion with respect to that statutory provision. 

16 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I have a very clear dif­

17 ference of opinion on that. There is no question about that. 

18 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: There's also ••.well, I 

19 guess the issue, to me, Mr. Chairman, is that I'm not even 

20 
! 

sure that that's relevant. 

21 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I don't think it is at this 

22 point. 

23 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: What's reI evantis the 

24 time and setting of a business meeting and with an item 

25 before it~ And, that's certainly is the prerogative of 

o 
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the full Commission. So, I mean, again, my willingness to
 

go along with your pursuing this discussion is 'based on
 

the assumption that we will grant the request. If it
 

isn't,:then I'd like to discuss it. Because I'm opposed
 

to it,; I don't see any problems with it. But,. I think
 

it's the preroga ti ve of the full Commi ssi on to deci de where
 

and when it wishes to hold business meetings or meetings
 

for whqtever purpose or nature desired. I don't wish to
 

delegate that to you, Mr. Perez. In other words, unless
 

it's going to be, at least, in accordance with what I'm 
'. 

used to. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Point of information. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Commqns. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Could you please clarify 

what we're discussing. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: We're discussing the -- to 

put it very bluntly to you -- the location of the hearing 

that we'll consider whether or not the application for the 

Crockett si ting case should be accepted by the Commission. 

And, let me simply indicate to you, Commissioner Gandara, 
I 

that I don't have any intention of overruling wishes of 
I 

the maj ori ty of the Commi ssi on or anythi ng like that. Nor, 

do I, obviously, have the power. I think 'it is my 
, 

res pons i bi 1 i ty to set i terns for the agenda, gen~rally. 

As, I tried to indicate a moment ago, this matter just 
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came to my attention late yesterday afternoon. I think 

that there are some substantial precedent consid~rations 

and there are also some cost implications associated with 

this that need to be flushed out before we reach a decision. 

And, I pad every intention, since you are Presiding Member, 
!' 

to disquss this with you as well after I had answers to a 

few of!my questions. I do not believe that Mr. Perez' 
, 

memorandum addresses those issues. And, I think that they 

are ap~ropriate areas for me to inquire about in my role 

as Chairman of the Commission with responsibilities of 

overs i te of the total management of thi sins ti tut i on. And, 

that is the essence of the level of inquiry that I feel 

the responsibility to conduct before making a decision. 

I have not made up my mind on it. And, quite candidly, if 

I wer~ bressed on it today, I would probably go the other 

way on~y because I was being pressed on it. lam very 
, 

much open to your perspective on it and Mr. Perez'. I've 

had a very, very bri ef conve:rsa ti on wi th the Executi ve 

Director on thi sand that's 
i , 
Ithe extent of my 1evel of 

information about it. And, . ~ 
I 

.. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA:: I don't have any pro bl ems 

with that. But, .... 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I might say ••. well, 
I 

, . . . I 
underst~nd, Mr. Perez, in term~ of your responsibility and 

service to the Commission, I think the way the statute is 
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set up' is designed to ensure that you and other major 

office~s of the Commissioner have a reporting link.to the 

Commis~ion. And~ I think that~s;terms of the office, just 

as the: General Counselor the Executi ve Director"report, 

in essence to .... 

MR. PEREZ: We have a serious difference of 

opinio~ on that point. And, my sense of responsibility 

requires me to say that there is no other officer in the 

Commission who is appoi nted by the Governor and the 

relationship network that you've just described. And, 

feel very responsible to the full Commission, regardles.s 

of who; happens to be si tting in those seats, to state 

openly and on the record the perception that I have of the 
I 

statute under whi ch I perform. I've s ta ted it very clearl y 

and I"stand available for further instruction from the 

full Commission pursuant to that statutory provision. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Mr. Chairman, before we 

di gress: into another issue, here, whi ch I really don't 

want to'get into is, why -- let me suggest this, why don't 

we reconvene to a time certain. Unless, -you're willing 

to stlp?late now that Crockett is off the next agenda for 

sure. If Crockett is off the next agenda for sure, then 

it means that the discussions will lead to some setting 

of the next hearing. Because,.my concern would not arise, 

but for the fact that no further action. would result it 
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being in the next agenda. See, that's the problem that I 

have. No further action by the Commission means that it 

is on the next agenda. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: No. It does not mean that. 

I means that I can withdraw it from the agenda if I am 

convinced after consultation with you that that's the 

appropriate cqurse of action to take. And after we have .... 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: But, if I don't persuade 
I you, then it'll be on the agenda. And, I would like the 

opport~nity for the other CommissionerS make the decision 

that it should not be on the agenda. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Let me suggest to you that 

I would consult, likewise, with the other members of the 

Commission to ensure that I have the support of a majority 
I

of the,·Commission on whatever decision is ultimately taken. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: I would like the 

opportuni ty to persuade the other members of the Commi ssion 

of my point of view -- whichever one it is. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: You can have (INAUDIBLE) 

more ... :. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Now, wai t a minute. Wai t 

a minute. Wait a minute. And that, I may not have if, 

in fact~ this decision is reached on the Two-By-Two/Noah's 

Ar k routine. 

o
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COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Why don't we get back 

together at 3:00 this afternoon. 

i 
That's:a 

CHAIRMAN 

new one. 

IMBRECHT: -The Noah's Ark routine. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Why don't 
\ 

we get back 

together
I 

at 3 or 4 for.15 minutes? 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I don't think that's 

necessary. Mr. Gandara, we're not going to compromise 

your viewpoint in the slightest. And, you really shouldn't 

have any concern about that. And, I really think this is 

a total tempest in the teapot. 

(BRIEF INTERRUPTION TAPE ·CHANGE)
 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Gandara.
 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: No. No. You were
 

speakt~~, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, I~-you've heard what 

I said on that. I think this is a tempest in a teapot; and,
I . 

I just:don't think it's necessary to spend any more time 

on it, frankly. Alright .... 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: So, what does that mean? 

What are we going to do? 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: What it means is that I'm 

going ~o discuss this with you. I'm going to discuss it 

Mr. Perez. If I take a contrary viewpoint from your own, 

before :taking action, I will ensure that I have the support 
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of the'remainder of the Commission; and, I will give you 

ample :notice and opportunity to extend your persuasive 
I 

efforts on the other members' of the Commission to the 

extent' -- the only deadline we have is 5:00, Thursday. 

Alright? 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Fine. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: So that you'll know that 

that'swhen--I'll sign it at 5:00, Thursday, one way or 
\ 

the other. Alright? 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Very good. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Enough said. Now, then. I 

had a resolution that I wanted to offer. I thought I was 

goi ng to end thi s meeti ng on a ni ce, harmoni ous note. And, 

I hope 'that. ~ •. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Can we have an Executive 
\ 

Session before we end the meeting, then? 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Sure. Let's take care of 

this one first. I do not claim (INAUDIBLE) as would be 

evident. In some respects, I don't make any sense at all, 

only in terms of a couple of items in this resolution, 

which I approach with a certain sense of humor. But, I 

think i.t's a resolution, obviously, 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Do I get to vote on 

tha t? 
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COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Was he elected by a 

majori~y? 

! 
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: 'Actually, the way this has 

been prepared, doesn't look like you did get a chance. 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: I thi nk I want to 

make some amendments. 

(LAUGHTER) 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I might say thati n the 

future~-and I respect the secretary. I understand she's 

ill today~ But, I think it's appropriate that the clerk 
I 

read resolutions for the Commission, rather than a member 

of the, Commission. In this case, I will quickly try to , 

get thtough this. 

This is a resolution to commend Russell L. 

Schweickart for his service as Chairman and a member of 
J 

the Ca'lifornia Energy Commission from August ·1979 to 
! 

January of 1983. Whereas, Russell L. Schweickart served 

as -- ~nd, this is a motion; I might add, as well -- served 

as Chairman of the California Energy from August 1979 to 

January
I

I'm sorry. I misstated January 1985 -- to 

January 1983, and continued to serve as a Commissioner 

until ~anuary 1985; 

Whereas, Russell L. Schweickart previously 

distinguished himself in service to the State of California 
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by serving as Assistant for Science and Technology to 

Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr.; 

Whereas, Russell L.' Schwei ckart proposed the 

Methanol Vehicle Demonstration Program comprised of nearly 

600 cars and two buses that have travelled over seven 

million miles, giving California the nation's largest fleet 

of pu~e alcohol vehicles to test clean alternative 

transportation fuels; 

Whereas, Russell L. Schwei ckart played a leadi ng 

role in the design and adoption of California's energy 

efficiency standards for buildings and appliances, that 

wil save California ratepayers billions in lower utility 

bills and reduce the need for expensive power plant 

construction; 

Whereas, Russell L. Schweickart has strongly 

promoted the development of preferred energy resources in 

California, resulting in installed capacity of 600 MW of 

wind turbines, 1,200 MW of small hydroelectric, 30 MW of 

solar electric, 225 MW of biomass, and 900 MW of 

cogeneration in the state; 

Whereas, Russell L. Schwei ckart promoted the 

application of advanced computer and communication 

technology to load management and pricing of electricity, 

as well as substi tuting telecommunications for 

transportation; 
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Whereas, Russell L. Schweickart directed 

California's response to the 1979 gasoline supply 

disruption -- talk to you about that one -- by administering 

the em~rgency fuel allocation progr~m which distributed 

over two million barrels of oil products to essential 

emergency services, farmers, truckers and commercial 

fishermen; 

Whereas, Russell L. Schweickart participated in 

the creation and implementation of numerous i nnova ti ve 

conservation programs, including: the Residential 

Conseryation Service, that has provided one million free 

home energy audits to assist families in reducing their 

utility bills; the state's residential conserva'tion tax 

credit; the Institutional Conservation Program, that 

helped 500 school districts and hospitals reduce their own 

energy bills of $22 million a year; and the Utility Systems 

~rogram, that provided energy reduction surveys performed 

by utilities for 165,000 California businesses; 

Whereas, Russell L. Schweickart promoted the 

development and ref i nement of Cal i forni a's a bi 1 i ty to 

accurately forecast future electricity demand, thus 

preventing the need for unnecessary and costly power plant 

construction; 

Whereas, Russell L. Schweickart presided over 

the si"ting approvals for two power plants and, during his 
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term as Chairman and Commissioner, 13 power plants 

totalling over 1~400 MW were approved; 

Whereas~ Russell L~ Schweickart presi~ed over 

the development of the 1983 Biennial Report on energy 

policy'to the Governor and the Legislature, entitled 

"Securing California's Energy Future," that pioneered 

California's policies on ~esponding to oil supply 

disruption; 

Whereas, Russell L. Schweickart for three years 

rode his bicycle to work, thereby saving California 30 

barrels of oil; 

(LAUGHTER)
 

I'd like to see the documentation on that one.
 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Let me say, only
 

three!' 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Therefore, it is resol ved 

that the members of the California Energy Commission convey 

their wholehearted thanks to Russell L. Schweickart for 

his tireless service to the people of California, for his 

leadership in facing and finding meaningful solutions to 

California's energy challenges, and for his vision of an 

energy future which will be more affordable and secure for 
1 

generations to come. 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Wi th mi nor amend­

ments. 
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2 I will so move. Is there a second. 

3 COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Nods Yes. 

4 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Seconded by Commissioner 

5 Crowley. Is there discussion? 

6 COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: I'll register an 

7 abstention. 

8 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: We're going to have a Noah's 

9 Ark vote here? Does anyone wish to be heard on this item? 

10 Is there objection to unanimous roll call? Aye's: four; 

11 No's:' none; one abstention. The resolution is adopted. 

12 It wi11 be prepared for formal presentation at a later 

13 date. And, I know now why you go by "Rusty"; because 

o 14 Russell L. Schweickart is a tongue-twister is you say it 
'.' 

15 fifteen ~imes in a row. 

16 COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: I would request at 

17 this time that my comments be reserved for the 23rdof 

18 Januar,y. 

19 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That'll save us a transcri pt 

20 at that time, anyway. Alright fine. I don't think there's 

21 anything else before the Commission. We'll recess for an 

22 Executi ve Session and upon conclusion of the Executi ve 

23 Session, we'll have adjournment. I'm sorry. Excuse me. 

24 Yes, si r . 

25 
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o 1 MR. FRIEDBERG: Good morning. My name is Craig 

2 Friedb~rg. I'm a student at the University of San Diego 

3 and a moni tor for the Energy CO'mmission for the Center for 

4 Public Interest Law. I'd just like to ask very quickly, 

what is the basis of the Executive Session that you're 

6 calling for? 

7 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Personnel. Personnel 

8 issues. 

9 MR. FRIEDBERG: Are you -­ for personnel issues? 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Nods -- YeS. 

11 MR. FRIEDBERG: Okay. Thank you 

12 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Who do you represent? 

13 MR. FRIEDBERG: The Center of Pu bl i c I nteres t 

o 14 Law, located in San Diego, established by the University 

of San Diego School of Law. 

16 COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Welcome back. 

17 Haven't seen you in about three years. 

18 MR. FRIEDBERG: Well, I don't know who was on 

19 here last year. We've had at least one of our members 

here that is monitoring the Energy Commission at, pretty 

21 much, everyone of the general meetings. 

22 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I've been on the Commission 

23 for nearly two years. I don't ever recall such moni toring. 

24 (The Commission then retired into the Executive, 

Session to discuss personnel matters. At the conclusion! 
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